

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:43 PM
To: Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
Cc: Willard, Veronica (DEQ); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Assistance for Treasury

All –

I recently spoke with Randall Byrne (Treasury) and agreed to try to help them with a couple of items. (Randy – sorry it's taken me so long to get this note out).

1. Flint is considering selling the 72-inch pipeline. It was constructed in 1965 for \$6.5M. How would you determine fair market price for such an item? I suggested getting quotes from a couple of contractors for what it would cost to install today and figure some kind of depreciation for a 50 year old pipeline. Other ideas?
2. Highland Park is looking at contracting out their water department for the near future. At this point, they would need a company that could manage their distribution system. Could you please provide a list of names/companies that are already doing this kind of work around the state? United Water and Earth Tech were the ones that came to mind. There must be others.

Thanks much.

Liane

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-9523

*** Effective August 12, 2013 my new number will be (517) 284-6543*

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 5:41 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Subject: Bios for Mike Schock and Darren Lytle from EPA's Office of Research and Development

Steve and Mike; referring to the bios I sent you all last Monday, 6/22, of Mike Schock and Darren Lytle, I was wondering if you've had a chance to discuss Mike and Darren's participation in evaluating treatment/water quality/lead levels with the City of Flint?

Perhaps I can answer any questions you might have about their participation with you all?

Jennifer